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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dr. John H. Hopps
Manager, Energy Program Development
The Charles Stark Draper Laboratories

3*
FR(ti: Dorothy J. Zukor

Reactor Systemt 2
Reactor Operations Analysis Branch

SUBJECT: DATA ON NUCLEAR PLANT TRANSIENTS
.

:

[ In response to our recent telephone discussion, I am sending you another copy
of the infomation which was previously ser.t to you. The reports for the

* following events are included:

1. Ginna Steam Generator Tube Rupture on January 25, 1982.

a NUREG 0909
'D

2. Salsa Unit 2 Load Transient on January 14, 1982.

o Engineering Evaluation by N. Trehan
o Supplemental Reportable Occurrence on

LER 82-04/03X-1.-

3. Brunswich Unit 2 Loss of Residual Heat Removal Service
Water on January 16, 1982.

_

o Engineering Evaluation sy T. Wolf,
o LER 82-005/0T-1

1 hope you find the enclosed infomation useful. If you should need any
further assistance, please feel free to contact me at (301) 492-4431.

D 4
Dorbthy J. Zuk
Reactor Systems 2
Reactor Operations tnalysis Branch
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